From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 1/23/2012 10:10:23 AM

To: Michael R. Peevey (michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov) (michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: FW: Dinner with Peevey and Earley
Just correcting for the date....

From i Redacted
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 10:08 AM
To: Cherry, Brian K
Cc: Bottorff, Thomas E; [Redacted |
Subject: RE: Dinner with Peevey and Earley

January 31. Sorry.

Redacted

From{Redacted

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 9:26 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Cc: Bottorff, Thomas E; [Redacted |
Subject: RE: Dinner with Peevey and Earley

Reservations confirmed at Jardiniere for two under Tony Earley at 6:30
p.m. on Tuesday, February 31.

Redacted

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2012 5:49 PM

To: [Redacted ‘
Cc: Bottorff, Thomas E

Subject: Dinner with Peevey and Earley

can you make dinner reservations for 2 at Jardiniére Restaurant for 6:30
p.m. on January 31 for Tony Earley and Mike Peevey. Mike Peevey has confirmed
that he can make that date but Mike mentioned that his newly married daughter Maria
might be in town that night and if that happens, he may have to cancel (but won't know
until the day before).
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